
 

510 N. Washington St, Suite 200, Falls Church, VA 22046 

 
 
 

25 March 2020 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Ron Repasi 
Acting Chief Engineer, Office of Engineering & Technology 
Federal Communications Commission 
Via electronic submission 
 
RE:  WP9XOE, Satellite transmission notification 
 
Dear Mr. Repasi, 
 
 This letter serves as notification to meet Special Condition 2 of Experimental 
License WP9XOE that transmissions have ceased from our satellite.  At approximately 
23:30 UTC on 17 March 2020, the Lynk, also known as UbiquitiLink, payload along 
with the Cygnus NG-12 spacecraft re-entered and burned up in the Earth’s atmosphere.   
 
 We appreciate you and your team’s continued support as we prove out our 
technology in experimental licenses.  Our rapid development schedule would not be 
possible without your team.  Thank you for your time and service.     
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 

 
 
Margo Deckard 
COO 
Lynk Global Inc (formerly UbiquitiLink INC) 
mdeckard@lynk.world 
937.367.8737 
 
 
 
 


